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RFP No. FQ16045
Electronic Safety and Security
Amendment No. 02

The due date for proposals is extended to Monday, April 25, 2016 at 3:00 PM local time.
Attachment C -- Unit Price Schedule (UPS) is deleted in its entirely. A revised UPS will be
posted on the web page at a later date.

All three sample Task Orders (Attachments D-1, D-2, and D-3) are samples only. They are
examples of possible future task orders.

Nothing in the sample task orders requires pricing. The revised UPS will be the only pricing for
submission with proposals and will be used for evaluation purposes only.

Attachment E is deleted from the RFP in its entirety.

DBE goals will be determined at the individual task order level.

Demonstration and training, if required, will be determined at the individual task order level.

Qmm O 0 wp

Question 1:
Are we permitted to migrate the pricing sheets to excel (Attachment C, and subsequent Sample Task
Otder Bills of Materials)?
a. If so, are we also permitted to change the provided price proposal structure to ensure clarity
relative to materials provisions (i.e. add additional rows and columns to account for
manufacturer names, relative part numbers, etc.?)

Answer: The revised UPS will be available in Excel format,

Question 2:
Are we permitted to submit Volume I in excel format?

Answer: The revised UPS will be available in Excel format.

Question 3:
Please confirm that IMC is permitted within building interiors where indicated on the Sample Task
Otder drawings sets.

Answer: IMC is allowed where shown on the drawings.

Question 4:
Are Wage Determinant Rates required of any labor related activides?

Answer: No.
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Question 5:
Will Tax values be considered when evaluating price proposals?

Answer: This queston is not clear. WMATA is tax exempt.

Question 6:

We note that Valcom is the listed as the intercommunication system manufacturer. WMATA
historically uses Commend USA products. The question being to confirm that Valcom is the
preferred manufacturer for this program?

Answer: WMATA’s new design standard is to use an end device that can integrate with our
AVAYA VOIP phones system. We use Commend for call for aid on platform but use Valcom for
access control intercoms where we integrate with AVAYA phone system.

Question 7:

Attachment C Price Schedule contains columns tidled "Materials Extended” followed by "Sub-
Total", and "Labor Extended" and "Sub-Total". What is the difference between these two to the
Authority?

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.

Question 8:
Attachment C Price Schedule contains columns titled "SR. No."
a.  What does this acronym stand for?
b. What is the significance of items in Attachment C that are assigned "SR No." vs those
that are not?

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.

Question 9:
Attachment C Price Schedule, column labeled "Labor Rate";
a.  What is the authority's intent for contractor's, are we to propose a blended rate per item,
or use a specific labor category's rate?
b. Are contractors to include indirect labor in this rate column, i.e. Project Management,
CAD, Safety Superintendent, etc.?

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.

Question 10:
Attachment C Price Schedule, Item labeled "Grounding”;
a. Are we to use the grounding notes found D2 Task Order Drawing ESS-T68-T203 as the
basis for pricing this LOT grounding line item?

RFP No. FQ116045 — ESS
Amendment No. 02 - Questions and Answers 2fPage



b. Or, should this line item be left blank? (The intent being for participating contractors to
provide a price for this lot item in subsequent task orders.)

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.
Question 11:
What is the intent of the provided quantities that appear in Attachment C Price Schedule?
a. Should responding contractors keep these quantities when submitting their response,

or should quantities be changed to those found in the sample task orders?

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.

Question 12:

The Line Item "RGS Conduit, 1 Inch to include all fittings, elbows, couplings, junction boxes and
similar incidental materials - First 50 feet" appears twice in Attachment C; what is the intended
difference between the two?

Answer: See revised Unit Price Schedule.

Question 13:

Relative to RFP Chapter VII_Insurance Requirements;
We note that Low-Smoke Zero Halogen cabling is not indicated as required of Task Order
D3_Suitand Metro Station. Please confirm,

Answer: It is not clear what Low Smoke Zero Halogen has to do with insurance. However, LSZH
witing is required or all underground locations.

Question 14:
Should all responding contractors quote each Task Order assuming the Access conditions found in
Task Order Scope of Work Sections 10?

Answer: Sample Task D-2 is for a Bus Garage and has nothing to do with Track Access. The work hours
for task orders will be specific to each task order.

Question 15:
Can the proposal due date be extended four days?

Answer: Amendment No. 01 to this RFP extended the proposal due date.
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Question 16:
Relative to RFP Chapter VII_Insurance Requitements;
a. General Insurance Requirements
1. Are we permitted to utilize a Self-Insured Retention value of $10,000.00?

Answer: Yes.

b. MCW currently uses form CG0001 10/01, is this an acceptable format or will MC\W
need to migrate their coverage to a 12/04 version?

Answer: Yes.

¢. OQur current policy has a Designated Project General Aggregate up to a maximum of
$10M, but it does not specifically state "any and all construction projects”; however it
does state, "Each Project” for which we have agreed, in a written contract which is in
effect during this policy period, to provide a separate General Aggregate Limit, provided
that the contract is signed and exccuted by MCW before the "bodily injury" or "property
damage” occurs.” Ts this acceptable to the Authority?

Answer: Yes.
d. Network Security & Privacy Liability - MCW cutrently carries a $4M limit, included in
our E&O coverage, not as a "separate limit", the question being whether the Authority is

looking for separate limits for this coverage type.

Answer: The blended coverage is acceptable.

Question 17:
Both Master Schedule and D1 Task Order BOM specify the Cisco C40 CODEC (and associated

software and hardware components) which has been discontinued and is no longer available. The
replacement model is the Cisco SX80. Please confirm that the SX80 is an approved replacement.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 18:

‘The Master Schedule lists 2 quantity of two Cisco C40 CODECs (replaced by SX80 CODEC) but
there is a total of three CODECs required for Rooms 202, 203, and 236 per D1 Task Order BOM.
Please confirm the correct quantity of CODECs for the Master Schedule is three.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
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Question 19:
Both Master Schedule and D1 Task Order BOM specify the Christie Digital LHD700 projector

which has been discontinued and is no longer available. The replacement model is the Christie
Digital LWU701i-D. Please confirm that the LWU701i-D is an approved teplacement.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 20:

Both Master Schedule and D1 Task Order BOM specify the Crestron DM-TX3-C-B or DM-RX3-
C-B which are both invalid parts. While there was an HD-TX3-C-B and HD-RX3-C-B, they are no
longer sold individually and only sold as a set (HD-EXT3-C). However, this part is specified to
carry video and control for the Cisco camera. We recommend utilizing a Sound Control
Technologies RC5-P60-KS camera extension system for the new Cisco Precision 60 cameras which
will carry video, control, and power. The extension system also includes a wall mount shelf for the
camera and rack shelf for the receiving unit in the equipment rack. Please confirm that Sound
Control Technologies RC5-P60-KS is an approved replacement.

Answer: Itisa sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 21:

The D1 Task Order BOM specifies an Epson V11H473020 (PowerLite 1960) projector which is a
10245768 (4:3 aspect ratio) projector. The specified document camera cart features a 720p (16:9
aspect ratio) output and nearly all current generation laptops/PCs utilize a widescreen aspect ratio, It
is recommended to switch to an alternate Epson model that features a widescreen native resolution
to better accommodate the high resolution output from current devices without negatively
impacting image quality. We recommend utlizing the V11H619020 (PowerLite 1985WU) model
which is a WUXGA (16:10 aspect ratio) projector that has a brightness of 4800 Lumens. Please
confirm that the PowerLite 1985WU model is an approved replacement.

Apswer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 22;

The D1 Task Order BOM specifies an Epson EXTHD100MHBT which is actually made by
KanexPro. We recommend utlizing the Crestron HD-EXT3-C extender pair to maintain
consistency of equipment and performance between rooms. Please advise the HD-EXT3-Cis an
approved replacement.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
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Question 23:

The D1 Task Order BOM specifies the Extron 60-773-03 (projector mount bracket) and 60-772-03
(drop tile ceiling mount kit) projector mounting components for the Christie Digital projectors. The
projector mount bracket has been discontinued and the drop tile ceiling mount kit has limited
availability. We recommend utilizing the comparable Chief Manufacturing RPAUW (projector
mount bracket) and CMS440 (drop tile ceiling mount kit). Chief Manufacturing is a reputable
mounting solution provider. Please confirm that the RPAUW and CMS440 are approved
replacements.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 24:

The D1 Task Order BOM specifies the Mustang MV-PROJSP-FLAT (projector mount) for the
Epson projectors. We recommend utilizing the Chief Manufacturing RPMAUW (projector mount
bracket) and CMS440 (drop tile ceiling mount kit). Chief Manufacturing is a reputable mounting
solution provider. Please confirm that the RPMAUW and CMS440 are approved replacements.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 25:

The D1 Task Order BOM and system diagram for Room 236 specifies a Crestron DMPS-300-C-
AEC which has been discontinued and replaced with a newer model. However, the AEC
functionality of the DMPS is not required since the microphones will be connected directly to the
video conferencing CODEC which features its own AEC functionality. We recommend utilizing the
Crestron DMPS3-300-C. Please confirm the DMPS3-300-C is an approved replacement.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 26:

The D1 Task Order BOM specifics the Sharp LC70LEG50U monitor which has been discontinued
and is no longer available. The replacement model is the LCTOLEG61U which is a commercial grade
version of the LC70LEG50U. Please confirm that the LC70LEG61U is an approved replacement.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 27:

The Master Schedule lists a quantity of two WMATA provided Sharp LC70LE650U monitors but
there is a total of three Sharp LCT0LLE650U monitors required for Rooms 202, 203, and 236 per D1
Task Order BOM. The three monitors listed in the D1 Task Order BOM aren’t indicated as
WMATA provided. Please confirm the quantity of Sharp LC70LE650U monitors (replaced by
LC70LEGG61U) that we need to provide.

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
Amendment No. 02 — Questions and Answers 6|Page



Answer: Ttis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 28:

For the Training Rooms, the Master Schedule specifies a “quick disconnect” for each room. Does
connecting/disconnecting two or three cables from a wall plate qualify as a quick disconnect? The
intent would be to have two HDMI cables in 2 “cable whip” that can be connected to an HDMI
input wall plate that will connect to the projector and monitor respectively. In addition, the cart will
need to connected to power which should be separate from the IDMI cable whip.

Answer: Itis a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 29:

Please confirm that CATV service at the monitor locations in the Training Rooms and at the
cquipment rack locations in the Conference Rooms will be provided by the CATV service provider.
Additionally, the CATV box will need to be provided for connection by the technicians at the time
the rack is installed. The CATV service provider shall also provide a wall plate with coaxial F-type
connector at each CATV locadon.

Answer: It is a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 30:
Relative to FQ16045 — Attachment C_Price Schedule

a. Line #4 - Category 6 Cable — Yellow — 100’ Roli
.. Does this cable need to be plenum-rated?
ii.  Does this cable need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
b. Line #5 — THHN Stranded Black 10 AWG
i Does this wire need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
c. Line #6 — THHN Stranded White 10 AWG
i Does this wire need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
d. Line #7 - THHN Stranded Green 10 AWG
i Does this wire need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
€. Line #8 — Cable, Fiber Optic, Multimode, 6 Strands, Standard
i.  Is there a specification or basis of design for this cable?
ii.  Does this wire need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
f. Line #9 — Patch Cables, Cat6 —- 1ft through 20ft
i.  Does WMATA wish for different lengths of patch cables to be quoted?
i.  Ora single price for any patch cable between 1ft and 20fe?
g Line #24 — Axis In-Ceiling Kit
i.  Is there a specific part number that WMATA wishes the Contractor to quote?
h. Line #31 - 19” Equipment Rack
1 Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
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1. Specific height?
2. Amount of rack units?
3. Amount of usable rack depth?
1. Line #35 — Mid Span Power Injector
L. Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific power output?
). Line #36 — Workstation in Superintendent’s Office
i Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific performance requirements?
a. Processor speed?
b. RAM?
c. Video Card?
d. Hard Drive storage space?
k. Line #37 ~ Monitor in Superintendent’s Office
1. Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific size?
2. LEDvs.LCD?
3. Audic/Video input types and quantities?
L. Line #38 — Workstation in Guard Booth
i Is there 2 specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific performance requirements?
a. Processor speed?
b. RAM?
c. Video Card?
d. Hard Drive storage space?
m. Line #39 — Monitor in Guard Booth
i Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific size?
2. LED vs. LCD?
3. Audio/Video input types and quantities?
n. Line #40 - Grounding
1. Is this to be a fixed price regardless of the application and electrical bonding
requirements?
1. Or s this a variable price based on the specific application requirements on a
Task Order-by-Task Order basis?
o. Line #41 — Testing
i Is this to be a fixed price regardless of the application and testing requirements?
1. Oris this a variable price based on the specific application requirements on a
Task Order-by-Task Order basis?
p- Line #42 — Metro Brown Color Addition
L. Is this to apply to the addition of Metro Brown Color to a specific piece of
equipment such as a camera?
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1. What equipment will potentially need to be re-finished with Metro Brown?
a. Should the Contractor provide pricing for Metro Brown Color
Addition for a variety of pieces of equipment?
1. If so, which pieces of equipment?

q- SR #23 — Wiring 18AWG, Twisted Shielded Pair, Standard, 3-Pair

i Is there a specification or basis of design for this cable?

i.  Does this wire need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
a. “Card reader at the gate:

i. Is this to have the same specification as the Oberthur readers?

ii..  If so, what is the intent having a separate line item for this particular readers?
b. “Auto close loops”

i Isit correct to assume that this is referring to gate safety loops that will interface

with the gate controls?
il.  Is there a specification or basis of design for this?

Answer: See revised UPS.

Question 31:
Sample Task Order — Administrative Building ESS Upgrades
a. Section 3.1.1: “provide...all camera system licenses”
i.  Will the Contractor be required to provide camera licenses for cameras being
installed on the WMATA system?
1. Which VMS platform will the camera licenses be?
2. Is there a specification or basis of design for these licenses?
b. Section 3.1.15: “Shall use flexible conduit boot-leg to connect camera housings in
suspended ceilings to the Rigid or IMC conduit system.”
i For interdor applications, what is the WMATA conduit standard?
1. IMC, Rigid, or EMT?
ii.  For exterior above-grade applications, what is the WMATA conduit standard?
1. Rigid or Stainless Steel?
a. [If Stainless, what grade?
iii.  For exterior below-grade applications, what is the WMATA conduit standard?
1. Rigid, PVC or Stainless Steel?
a. If Stainless Steel, what grade?
c. Section 3.2.5: “Door strikes and power supplies are provided by the general contractor”
L Ts this to mean that all Access Control System power supplies are to be furnished
and installed by others?
1. Oris this referring only to power supplics local to doors requiring an “in-
rush” of power at the door?
d. Section 3.3.2: “The Contractor shall provide and install one (1) workstation and two 2
monitors in the Reception room 118 and Superintendents Office room 132”
i Is there a specification or basis of design for this equipment?
1. Are there specific performance requirements for the workstation?
a. Processor speed?
b. RAM?
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c. Video Card?
d. Hard Drive storage space?
2. Are there specific performance requirements for these monitors?
a. Specific size?
b. LED vs. LCD?
¢. Audio/Video input types and quantities?
Section 3.4.2: “The Contractor shall provide and install one 19” four post rack in
COMM RM 123; 207VAC is provided by the general contractor.”
i Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
1. Specific height?
2. Amount of rack units?
3. Amount of usable rack depth?
Section 3.7: Cat6 Copper Cables
i Is there a specific manufacturer and part number that WMATA wishes the
Contractor to quote?
ii.  Does this cable need to be plenum-rated?
ili.  Does this cable need to be low-smoke, zero-halogen?
g Secton 3.7.11: “Copper cables from outdoor cameras routed directly to the COMM RM
shall terminate a surge protector”
i Is there a specific manufacturer and part number for the surge suppressors that
WMATA wishes the Contractor to quote?
h. Section 3.7.13: “Contractor shall provide and install surge protectors for all existing
exterior cameras entering the communication room”
i How many existing exterior cameras are there that enter the communication room?
ii. Is the surge protection occurring in the Communication Room, or “upstream” of
the camera location?
iit.  Is there a specific manufacturer and part number for the surge suppressors that
WMATA wishes the Contractor to quote (we ask because there does appear to be
a surge protector on Attachment C that will perform this function)?

o

laa’

Answer: Itisa sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Question 32;
Attachment E — Statement of Work
a. Section 1.5.M: Demonstration and Training
i Please advise what type and how much training will be required at each Task Order
Site.

Answer:  Attachment E is deleted in its entirety. Demonstration and training, if required, will be
determined at the individual task order level.
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No.
33

[Question ||

RFP
Section
Solicitation
Instructions

LE

Paragraph

9. Subission “
Proposals

Page |
i Number

Question

Can the
Government
please confirm
that email is the
preferred
method of
submission for
this bid?

Please email all

proposal
volumes.

Solicitation
Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

ltem (a)
Proposal Format
states that we
should provide
(1) original and
any required
copies of
Volume |,
Volume I! and
Volume |,

Can the
Government
please confirm
how many
copies are
required for
each Volume or
if just the
original will
suffice?

One emailed
copy of each
Volume is
sufficient.

35

Solicitation
Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

We did not see
any page
limitations set
forth for Volume
I, Volume Il or
Voiume .

Are we to
assume page
limitations for
each Volume
are up to our
discretion?

There are no
page limitations
stated in the
RFP.

36

Salicitation
Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

We did not see
any specific

Font Style/Size
that is required,

Are we to
assume font
style and font
size are up to
our discretion?

There is no
required font nor
typeface sizes in
the RFP,

37

Solicitation
Instructions

10. Proposal Farmat
Instructions/Requirements

13

Evaluation
Criteria for

WMATA “will
evaluate the
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REP™
Section

Question | CETETIE N

meNo!

Page

_ || Number

" Question

Technical
Approach and
Organization
Factor 1 states
“Factor 1: The
Authority will
evaluate the
offeror's
management
practices and
policies, and the
specific
methodology
that will ensure
all requirements
of the Task
Order are met."

Can the
Government
please confirm if
they will only be
evaluating Task
Order
requirements for
Factor 1 or if
they will be
evaluating
overall IDIQ
contract
requirements as
well?

WMATA
Answer

offeror’s

management
practices and
policies, and the
specific
methodology that
will ensure all
requirements of
the Task Order
are met."”

38 Solicitation

Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

13

Evaluation
Criteria for
Technical
Approach and
Organization
Factor 2 states
that we are
required to
provide resumes
for three key
personnel and
position
descriptions,
which
demonstrate
requisite
education,
experience,
and/or special
skills needed to
perform the
tasks listed

Factor 2 asks for
resumes of three
key personnel.
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RFP
Section |

‘Question [ Paragraph

No.

" Page

_| Number_|

Question

within the
sample Task
Order of Work.

Given that there
are three
sample task
orders
associated with
this IDIQ, can
the Government
please confirm if
they expect 3
key personnel
resumes per
Sample Task
Order or 3 key
personnel
resumes in
total?

39 Solicitation

Instructions

10. Proposal Format
instructions/Requirements

L L k

| 13

Evaluation
Criteria for
Technical
Approach and
Organization
Factor 2 states
that we are
required to
provide resumes
for three key
personnel and
position
descriptions,
which
demonstrate
requisite
education,
experience,
and/or special
skills needed to
perform the
tasks listed
within the
sample Task
Order of Work.

We did not see
any key
personnel
requirements or
position
descriptions
listed within the
RFP. Can the

The resumes of
key personnel
must show the
“...requisite
education,
experience,
and/or special
skills needed to
perform the tasks
listed within the
sample Task
Order of Work."
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RFP
Section

[ Qluestion ||
No.

‘Paragraph

T Page
..Number |

"7 Question

Government
please provide
this information?
Or are the key
personnel
requirements
and pasition
descriptions up
to our discretion
as long as
proposed
personnel have
the requisite
experience to
perform the
tasks listed
within the
Sample Task
Order of Work?

Solicitation
Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

13

Evaluation
Criteria for
Technical
Approach and
Organization
Factor 3 states,
“The Authority
will evaluate the
offeror's
proposed
approach to
accomplishing
the overall
contract tasks
listed in the
SOw.”

Can the
Government
please confirm
that we will be
evaluated on our
approach to
accomplishing
the overall
contract tasks
listed in
Attachment E
Statement of
Work and not
the sample Task
Orders SOWs?

Factor 3 includes
more than this
question
addresses,
Please see
Factor 3 on Page
13 of the RFP.

41 Solicitation

Instructions

10. Proposal Format
Instructions/Requirements

13

Evaluation
Criteria for
Technical

One Technical
Planis
recommended.
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[ Question’
_No.

" RFP

| _Section

Paragraph =

Page

" Question

[Number

Approach and
Organization
Factor 4 states,
“The Authority
will evaluate the
offeror's
proposed
Technical Plan
to the sample
Task Order
provided as part
of the
solicitation.”

Given that there
are three
sample Task
Orders provided
as part of the
solicitation, can
the Government
please confirm
that we are
required o
provide an
individual
Technical Plan
for each of the
included sample
Task Orders?

a2

Appendix
B-DBE

3. Contract Goal

90

What DBE
percentage goal
should we
include for each
Task Order
effort?

The contractor
does not
determine the
DBE goal.

Attachment
(>

Unit Price Sheet

136

Can the
Government
please provide
an excel version
of the Unit Price
sheet
(Attachment C)?

Yes. See
revised UPS.

Attachment
c

Unit Price Sheet

136

There are
numerous items
with QTY's
missing. Can the
Government
please advise
what the correct
QTY's are?

See revised
UPS.

45

Attachment
C

Unit Price Sheet

136

Attachment C
shows a column

See revised
UPS.
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Question ™ RFPT | Paragraph ' Page " Question WMATA

No. | Section ) ..Number_ . 2 Answer.
for labor hours
for each line
item. Is the
intent to show
labor hours
broken down per
piece of
equipment for
installation?

46 Attachment | Unit Price Sheet 136 These tables are | See revised
C titted “Admin UPS.
Building” —
Springfield, VA
which maps to
Attachment D-1
Sample Task
Order #1.

Given that there
are three
Sample Task
Orders, can the
government
please confirm if
we are to price
all three
separately? And
if so, can the
government
please provide
pricing tables
that map to
Attachment D-2
and Attachment
D-3 in an excel
- file?

47 Attachment | Unit Price Sheet 136 The labor See revised
c category tables | UPS.

all reference
Option 1 (Year
3).

Are we correct
in assuming that
these should be

years 3-5 and
labeled
accordingly?
48 Attachment | Unit Price Sheet 136 Can the See revised
(5 Government UPS.

please provide
the definition of
SR No?

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
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_No.

'Question |

RFP

Section
Attachment
C

I Unit Price Sheet

Paragraph

TPage .
..Number

I " Question ™ 1]

SR No. 15 was
left blank. Was
this intentional?

See revised
UPS.

50

Aftachment
C and RFP
Section
27.b

Unit Price Sheet

136

The RFP
requires us to
indicate if our
offering includes
an “equal”
product. Can
the contractor
add a column to
show this
information?

Yes.

51

Attachment
E-SOwW

1.3 Days/ Hours of Work

The RFP states
that “the
standard work
week for the
Contract shall
be 5
consecutive 8-
hour days
Monday-Friday
or as specified
in each task
order.

Given our
understanding of
the RFP, we
assume that
some shift work
will be required,
Should we
provide labor
rates for the
standard week
as well as for
shift work?

Required work
hours will be
determined at
the Task Order
level.

52

Attachment
E-SOW

N. Salvaging of Materials

and Equipment

Will each site be
providing a
storage area for
this equipment
or will this
equipment be
stored by the
contractor at a
site provided by
us?

The equipment
will be stored by
the contractor.

53

Attachment
E-SOW

I. Safety

The RFP
references
“Section 01115,
Safety &
Security

Attachment E js
deleted from the
RFP.

RFP No. FQ16045 ~ ESS
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. No.

[Question |

RFP
Section_ ||

" Paragraph

Page

"Question

__..Number |

Certification.”
This section is
missing. Can the
Government
please provide
this information?

54

Attachment
E-SOW

J. Quality

The RFP
references
“Section 01470,
Quality &
Management
System.” This
section is
missing. Can the
Government
please provide
this information?

Attachment E is
deleted from the
RFP.

55

Attachment
E-SOW

K. Testing & Systems
Integration Testing

The RFP
references
“Section 01113,
Systems
Integration
Testing.” This
section is
missing. Can the
Government
please provide
this information?

Attachment E is
deleted from the
RFP,

56

Attachment
E-SOwW

L. As-Builts Documents

The RFP
references
“Section 01775,
Cioseout.” This
section is
missing. Can the
Government
please provide
this information?

Attachment E is
deleted from the
RFP,

57

Attachment
E-SOW

M. Demonstration

The RFP
references
“Section 01820,
Demonstration &
Training.” This
section is
missing. Can the
Government
please provide
this information?

Attachment E js
deleted from the
RFP.

58

N/A

N/A

N/A

Given the
amount of
questions
regarding the
solicitation and
how the

Amendment No.
01 to this RFP
extended the
proposal due
date.
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[Question ||

No.

T RFP
Section

"Paragraph

B PageREE
. Number.

Question

resulting |
answers will
impact our
proposal
response, we
would like to
request that the
proposal
submission due
date be
extended by 30
days from when
the government
provides offerors
the answers and
any subsequent
amendments to
the RFP.

58a

Attachment
C

Unit Price Sheet

136

The pricing table
includes 8
positions for
Labor
Categories. Are
we limited to
providing 8
labor categories
or are we able
to provide
additional
categories as
needed?

See revised
UPS.

58b

RFP

17(cK1)

14

Is the Pre-Award
Evaluation Data
form required
with submission
of this proposal
Volume Nl or, as
stated in this
paragraph,
“when so
requested by the
Contracting
Officer"?

58c

RFP

24

Since this
procurement is
subject to
federal law,
does the
Freedom of
Information Act
also have

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
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F

RFP™
Section

[ Question |7
_ No.

Question’

Paragraph 7 Page”
| Number |

..... —ia L

bering with
respect to use
and release of

‘ . Contractor's
marked
i proprietary
1 data? s
Question 59:
Please confirm the following insurance requirements:
Commercial General Liability
Required Minimum Limits of Coverage:
$5,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit
$10,000,000 General Aggregate Limit
$5,000,000 Products and Completed Operations Limit

Railroad Protective Liability Insurance (RRP)

For work within 50 feet of WMATA railroad tracks or work within WMATA rail stations,
Railroad Protective Liability Insurance is required with the following minimum limits of
coverage:

$5,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit
$10,000,000 Aggregate Limit

Business Auto Liability
Required Minimum Limits of Coverage:

[ $2,000,000 | Combined Single Limit |

Answer: Assuming the above information is copied from RFP No. FQ16045, it is confirmed.

Question 60:
Are bidders to price each individual sample Task Order or the provided Price Schedule in the

RFP?
Answer: See revised UPS

RFP No. FQ16045 —ESS
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Question 61:
Does WMATA want the bidder to populate the Job Titles based on past experience or does
WMATA intend to provide that information?

Answer: Submit your best proposal.

Question 62:
Please confirm the DBE participation requirement amount.
1) Are bidders required to include Appendix B, DBE documentation with this RFP
submission?

Answer: DBE goals will be determined for each separate task order. DBE forms will be
required when DBE goals are determined.

Question 63:
Should bidders complete/provide As Builts associated with page ESS-T54-T517 in the RFP
submission?

Answer: No.

Question 64:

The quantities listed in the Price Schedule do not appear to be associated with any or all of the
sample Task Orders—please explain WMATA s intent in providing some items with quantities
and other items without quantities.

Answer: See revised UPS.

Question 65:

Would WMATA consider a pre-proposal conference to clarify these RFP issues?

Answer: Amendment Nos. 01 and 02 to the RFP clarify the issues raised.

Question 66:

With regards to the ... DBE language, is the Authority requiring the Non-DBE Prime Contractor to get
participation of a DBE sub-contractor on each task order or is it okay to satisfy DBE goals by performing
work by DBE sub-contractor in certain areas of work/task orders and not in others?

Answer: DBE goals will be determined for each separate task order. DBE forms will be
required when DBE goals are determined.

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
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Question 67:
Attachment C has three pages indicating the same Option 1 (Year 3). Please clarify if labor categories need to
be provided for each year separately.

Answer: See revised UPS.
Question 68:
Regarding Attachment C, please provide quantities for all line items with no quantities indicated. Please

provide a list with the exact quantities required for each device identified.

Answer: See revised UPS.

Question 69:

Please identify which labor categories from the Walsh Healy Act contractors should use to map to their
respective labor categories for pricing.

Answer: Propose your best response.

Question 70:
Will WMATA treat all equipment pricing associated with Sample Task Orders as fixed pricing for all task
orders awarded under this contract?

Answer: Sample task orders will not be priced. After award of this contract, all task orders will be firm fixed
price.
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